Sunrise School Community Council Minutes

Open Meeting: Sunrise Staff, Parents of Sunrise students and Community members Invited to attend

Sunrise SCC Faculty Members present: Margaret Swanicke – Principal Trish French, Shannon Broadhead - Teachers
Parents who were present: Sarah Carlson, Pam Gassman Monday, March 20, 2017 - 5:00 PM, Sunrise Faculty Lounge

Welcome – Those in attendance were recognized and thanked for taking time out of their schedules to be there.

- 1. Land Trust The Sunrise Land Trust Plan for 2017-18 was reviewed and approved. We discussed the goals that were set and the data that supports each goal. A motion was made to approve the plan. All those present signed the signature page. Ms. Swanicke will submit the report before the deadline of March 31.
- 2. CSIP –Ms. Swanicke was able to have a district meeting with Principals and Achievement Coaches followed by a meeting with the Sunrise BLT Team. Those meetings helped to organize the data and determine our school needs and indicate what the emphasis should be for our goals. The CSIP Overarching Goal is: 75% of 3-5 grade students will achieve proficient on SAGE Language Arts, 71% of 3-5 grade students will achieve proficient on SAGE Mathematics, and 100% of 3-5 grade SALTA students will achieve proficient or highly proficient on SAGE Language Arts and Mathematics. The plan was reviewed and discussed with the SCC. There were no concerns with the proposed plan. Ms. Swanicke will submit the plan by the due date of March 31.
- 3. radKids- A radkids proposal was sent out to the community by Ms. Swanicke. The purpose of the proposal was to inform parents and families in the Sunrise Community of Ms. Swanicke's desire to continue the radKids program at Sunrise and the benefit that this programs is for our Sunrise Eagles. Another purpose was to inform parents of the costs associated with radKids and the need for Sunrise to raise those funds in order to keep radKids at Sunrise. A no-frills fundraiser will be held beginning in August 2017 to raise the funds. Parents and guardians are not obligated to donate, but have the opportunity to donate if they are interested. RadKids will cost about \$8,500 for 2017-2018. See the radKids proposal for a detailed breakdown of the costs.
- 4. Supplemental Kindergarten Currently there are 29 student registered for the Supplemental Kindergarten class for the 2017-2018 school year. As of now, Ms. Swanicke will cap the number of students per class at 24. If the regular kindergarten class enrollment exceeds 24 students in each class, Ms. Swanicke will consider increasing the number of students allowed to enroll into the Supplemental Kindergarten class. Enrollment is on a first come first served basis. Ms. Blauer will teach the Supplemental Kindergarten class and Ms. Farley will teach the AM and PM kindergarten classes. If we hear of parents with questions, send them to Ms. Swanicke.
- 5. Review Land Trust Budget Spending from the Land Trust Budget is on track with \$9,404.70 remaining. The remaining funds will be used to pay our aides. Ms. Swanicke reported that the Land Trust amount we can expect for 2017-2018 will be around \$59,000.
- 6. Review Cell Tower Budgets Cell Tower Budget was reviewed. The remaining balance is \$2,454.39. The proposed plan to spend the remaining funds is \$600 Teacher Morale, \$500 Rock the Test shirts for each teacher (this is optional for the teachers, some already have one and may opt out of another), and any remaining funds will be used for Supplies/Misc items. Ms. Swanicke reported that next year we will have one ChromeBook for each student in grades 2-5. One to One Academy will be giving us a cart of Chromebooks. Ms. Brooks, Ms. Wilson, Ms. French, and Ms. Broadhead have attended the academy.

- 8. Input from the Community if any other parents are present—There were no further comments or input from those present.
- 9. Adjourn -- Motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Pam Gassman. Sarah Carlson made a second. Meeting was adjourned.

Scheduled Remaining Monthly SCC meeting dates for 2016-2017

April 17^h

May 22nd